April 4, 2013 Recelved & Inspected

APR 15 2013

VIA U.S. POSTAL SERVICE | £CC Mail Room
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

445 12" Street, SW

Room TW-A325
Washington, DC 20554

ttn.: Audio Division, Media Bureau

Re: Request for Correction to Licensee Names & Licenses

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Grace Community Church of Amarillo, it is respectfully requested that the
Commission correct the licensee names in CDBS and on the station licenses for the stations on
the attached list.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

dw&éw‘a

Larry Ewing
Chief Operator
Grace Community Church of Amarillo



The stations below are recorded in CDBS as being licensed to Grace Community Church of Amarillo,
Inc. The correct name is Grace Community Church of Amarillo. A Form 314 was filed for the station in
which the assignee name was incorrect (see File No. BALED-20080925AAG). All attachments in that
application related to the assignee did contain the correct assignee name (see Attachs. 5, 14, and 15).
Subsequent filings for the facilities did use the correct licensee name. Our legal counsel sent a similar
letter to the FCC in February requesting the name be changed from Grace Christian Church of
Amarillo, Inc. to Grace Community Church of Amarillo. The name Christian was changed to
Community in CDBS but the Inc. was left in the name. The licenses for stations contain the wrong
licensee name and need to be re-issued with the correct name.

KRBG, Umbarger, TX (FIN: 93643}
K201lA, Dumas, TX {FIN: 154898)
K233CB, Canyon, TX {FIN: 150491)
K280&U, Amarillo, TX (FIN: 153628)



	page 1
	page 2

